



# Deepanshi Rana

I am Deepanshi Rana. My Highest qualification is Master's and here in UK on study basis again in Brand Management.

[View profile on Dweet](#)

## Links

[LinkedIn](#)

## Languages

Hindi (Fluent)

English (Fluent)

## About

With experience as a Brand Consultant for Superdry and Retail Operations Specialist at Future Lifestyle Fashions, I have the versatility needed in dynamic retail roles. My proficiency in English and Hindi enhances my customer service skills, while my background in fashion provides me an edge in styling and product knowledge.

### BRANDS WORKED WITH

Future Lifestyle Fashions Limited

ruhe

Superdry

## Experience

- **Fashion Designer assistant**

ruhe | Aug 2020 - Nov 2020



- **Fashion consultant**

Superdry | Jun 2017 - Jul 2018



- **Retail Operations**

Future Lifestyle Fashions Limited | Dec 2015 - Jan 2016

## Education & Training

2018 - 2020

- **School of Fashion PG Technology**

Technology,

- **Army Institute of Gradua**

Bachelor of Science,

2013 - 2014

- **Aps Delhi Cantt**

12th Commerce,

2011 - 2012

- **APS**

10th,